#### Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/ sameervidekar (LinkedIn)

### Top Skills

Datastage
Datastage 8.1
Unix Shell Scripting

#### Languages

German (Elementary)
English (Full Professional)
Marathi (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications
IBM Datastage
IBM DB2

# Sameer Videkar

Data Integration/ BI Lead Consultant Cologne Area, Germany

## Summary

A client and process-focused professional with eight plus years of experience in the field of Data Migration and Data Warehousing development (ETL) and support.

Have in depth knowledge of SAP data migration RTL Methodology and Data warehousing concepts with extensive experience in the full life cycle of the software development process including requirement definition, design, interface implementation, testing and maintenance.

Currently working as a SAP RTL Data Analyst at client site in Germany for one of the top global Freight Forwarding organizations.

Completed my Bachelor of Engineering Degree in Computer Science from University of Mumbai having demonstrated an in-depth understanding of the concepts of the software development.

An avid sports enthusiast who has been involved with various sports especially football since '98 having played for College & School; being Sports Secretary of Engineering College, organised events & tournaments and also successfully attracted sponsors for college events.

A history lover, sports enthusiast and an avid traveler.

# Experience

Accenture

Data Integration Consultant

June 2015 - Present

Düsseldorf Area, Germany

Infosys Limited

6 years 4 months

Technology Lead
January 2015 - May 2015 (5 months)

#### **Technology Analyst**

October 2012 - December 2014 (2 years 3 months)

Master Data Migration Project using IBM's RTL methodology

- •SAP Master Data Migration for data of 100+ countries from various legacy systems to SAP R/3.
- •Lead SAP Data migration team for Legacy data analysis, Master Data (Customers, Vendors, Prospects), and transactional data collection, extraction, cleansing, harmonization, and transformation to load into SAP.

#### Data warehousing Project

- Analyzed the business requirements & understood the functional specification documents.
- Designed and developed mapping sheets, data migration jobs for data validation
- & cleansing using ETL.

#### Senior Software Engineer

March 2012 - September 2012 (7 months)

- Designed and developed mapping sheets, data migration jobs for data validation
- & cleansing using ETL.
- Transformed business requirements into technical specifications by developing source-to-target mappings using Datastage parallel jobs.
- · Supported SIT and UAT for the jobs.
- Implementing enhancements encountered during SIT and UAT phase of testing.
- Handled support and maintenance activities during the Infant care period.

#### Software Engineer

February 2009 - March 2012 (3 years 2 months)

**ETL Developer** 

# Education

PIIT, New Panvel ,University of Mumbai

Bachelor of Engineering (B.E.), Computer Science · (2004 - 2008)

Fr. Agnel Junior College HSC, Electronics · (2002 - 2004)

Fr.Agnel School · (1989 - 2002)